

1 State of Arkansas  
2 92nd General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2019  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1259

5 By: Representative Tosh  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT CONCERNING THE PUBLICATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF  
9 RULES AND REGULATIONS BY THE BOARD OF CORRECTIONS;  
10 AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
11

## Subtitle

12 CONCERNING THE PUBLICATION AND  
13 DISTRIBUTION OF RULES AND REGULATIONS BY  
14 THE BOARD OF CORRECTIONS.  
15  
16  
17  
18

19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
20

21 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 12-27-106 is amended to read as follows:

22 12-27-106. Publication of rules, ~~laws,~~ and regulations – Report  
23 concerning administrative directives and administrative memoranda filed with  
24 Legislative Council.

25 (a) ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The Board of Corrections ~~to publish in~~  
26 ~~pamphlet form and to post~~ shall make available in conspicuous places ~~about~~  
27 ~~the Department of Correction farms and all other penal institutions~~ all  
28 rules, ~~laws,~~ and regulations promulgated by the board with reference to the  
29 conduct of the ~~prisoners confined therein~~ persons committed to or housed in a  
30 correctional facility at all correctional facilities that are operated or  
31 contracted by the departments and agencies the board governs.

32 (b)(1) Except as provided in subdivision (b)(2) of this section, the  
33 board shall file a report with the Legislative Council on a quarterly basis  
34 containing all new and revised administrative directives and administrative  
35 memoranda issued in the previous quarter by:

36 (A) The board;



- 1 (B) The Director of the Department of Correction;
- 2 (C) The Director of the Department of Community
- 3 Correction; and
- 4 (D) Staff of the Department of Correction and the
- 5 Department of Community Correction.

6 (2) The report under subdivision (b)(1) of this section shall  
7 not include information that is confidential under § 12-27-137.

8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36